






MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 1 

 

CITY OF ST. MARYS, GEORGIA 

August 3, 2015 

5:45 p.m. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

NEW ALCOHOL LICENSE FOR PAPA LUIGI’S INC. D/B/A PAPA LUIGI’S RESTAURANT 

  

 MINUTES 
 

The Mayor and Council for the City of St. Marys, Georgia met to conduct a public hearing on 

Monday, August 3, 2015 in the Council Chamber at City Hall. 
 

PRESENT WERE:  Mayor John F. Morrissey 

  Councilmember Sam Colville 

  Councilmember Robert L. Nutter 

  Councilmember Elaine Powierski 

  Councilmember Linda P. Williams 

                                                

ABSENT WERE:                                                      Councilmember Jim Gant 

  Councilmember Dave Reilly 

 

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:       John J. Holman, City Manager 

  Bobby Marr, Public Works Director 

  Timothy Hatch, Police Chief 

                                     

Mayor Morrissey called the public hearing to order at 5:45 p.m. for Papa Luigis Restaurant new 

alcohol license application.  The floor was opened to the public for questions and/or comments.   
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: There were no public comments. 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Mayor Morrissey declared the public hearing closed at 5:46 p.m. 

 

                                     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

               ___________________________ 

                                      Deborah Walker-Reed, City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 2 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

August 3, 2015 

6:00 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

The Mayor and City Council for the City of St. Marys, Georgia met for its regular City Council 

session on Monday, August 3, 2015 in the Council Chamber at City Hall. 

 

PRESENT WERE:                                  Mayor John F. Morrissey 

                                         Councilmember Sam Colville 

                                               Councilmember Robert L. Nutter 

              Councilmember Elaine Powierski 

                                                 Councilmember Linda P. Williams 

 

ABSENT WERE:                                   Councilmember Jim Gant 

              Councilmember Dave Reilly 

                                            

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:                     John J. Holman, City Manager  

                                                Jennifer Brown, Finance Director 

                                                                      Jeff Adams, Community Development Director 

                                                                          Timothy Hatch, Police Chief        

                                                    Bobby Marr, Public Works Director 

                                                   

CALL TO ORDER:  

Mayor Morrissey called the City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Councilmember 

Powierski gave the invocation.  Mayor Morrissey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance.  

Council roll call indicated a quorum of Council members present for the meeting. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  July 20, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

Councilmember Nutter moved to approve the July 20, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting 

Minutes.  Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the 

motion.  
 

July 24, 2015 Special Called City Council Meeting Minutes  

Councilmember Colville moved to approve the July 24, 2015 Special Called City Council 

Meeting Minutes.  Councilmember Powierski seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in 

favor of the motion.  
 

PRESENTATIONS: 

AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION AWARD (ORANGE HALL FOUNDATION):  Stan Brown 

(APWA Committee Chair) 

Mr. Leonardo Owens (Georgia Chapter President, APWA) thanked the City for working with the 

American Public Works Association.  Mr. Stan Brown (Committee Chairman) presented the 

Public Works Director (Bobby Marr) with the 2015 Small Cities/Rural Communities Historic 

Restoration/Preservation Project of the year award for the exterior renovation of 1826 Orange 

Hall.  Mr. Brown stated the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) will now use the 

procedures utilized on Orange Hall as an example of how to successfully accomplish lead 

removal.  Mr. Brown congratulated the City for setting such an exemplary example.  The Mayor, 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 3 

 

City Council and residents congratulated Mr. Holman (City Manager) and Bobby Marr on a job 

well done.   
 

Mr. Brown announced Bobby Marr had been selected to be next president of the APWA Georgia 

Chapter.  Mr. Brown mentioned that Chris Cox (Public Works Engineer) was a Regional 

Director with the APWA Georgia Chapter.  The Mayor and Council thanked City personnel 

including Roger Weaver (previous Planning Director) for overseeing the restoration of Orange 

Hall.         
 

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY D/B/A ST. MARYS SENIOR AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT:  Frank 

Frasca, Chairman 

Mr. Frasca stated the St. Marys Senior Authority was diversifying their community involvement.  

Mr. Frasca stated they funded the holiday party, senior prom and construction of the outdoor 

patio (15X22) including rocking chairs at the St. Marys Senior Center.  Mr. Frasca thanked 

Rindy Howell and her staff for a wonderful job throughout the year and coordination of 

professional events.  Mr. Frasca mentioned the collaboration with the high school for 

construction of the outdoor patio and picnic tables for year round use.  Mr. Frasca also 

mentioned their assistance with various organizations in the community (Camden House, 

Salvation Army, Helping Hands and various churches).   
 

Mr. Frasca presented Mr. Holman with a check for $30,000 to fund the food program at the St. 

Marys Senior Center.  The Mayor and Council thanked Mr. Frasca, Chuck Landham and the 

other members of the board for their support and dedication.     
 

BOARD APPOINTMENT (TERM EXPIRATION):  

Library Board (Jeff Henry & Arlene Norris) 

Councilmember Powierski stated the Library Board requested Council postpone appointments to 

the Library Board until the evaluation phase of the project with the authorities, boards, 

commissions and committees was completed (approximately September 30
th

).  Councilmember 

Powierski stated members whose terms were expiring would remain on the board until the 

review was complete.  Ms. Powierski also stated applications were still being accepted for the 

Library Board.  City Council tasked the City Manager with placing Library Board appointments 

on the agenda for the first meeting in October 2015.   
 

POLICE PUBLIC SAFETY SIGNAGE:  (Added) Timothy Hatch, Police Chief    

Chief Hatch stated the Police Department was looking at various ways to remind motorists to be 

aware of kids walking/crossing since school was starting.  Chief Hatch mentioned that Dalton 

Signs had generously donated the sign at Highway 40 and Spur 40 to assist the Police with the 

back to school public safety messages. Chief Hatch stated the Police Department did not have the 

monetary funds to pay for the sign and the sign would be in place through the first week of 

school.    
 

SET CONSENT AGENDA (*): 

Councilmember Williams moved to approve the consent agenda as Old Business A, and New 

Business A, D, E, G, H, I, J, and K.  Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

Councilmember Colville made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.  Councilmember 

Williams seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 4 

 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 

Larry White, 102 Sylvia’s Court:  Mr. White asked Council to review wording for item G 

(Zoning Ordinance Section 110-125 Off Street Parking) regarding the number of wheels 

on a vehicle.   
 

Dick Russell, 93 Wright Street:  Mr. Russell stated people have personal vehicles that 

have the number of wheels mentioned in the approved Zoning Ordinance (Off Street 

Parking).  Mr. Russell stated he was making a request that Wright Street and Marshview 

Lane receive the same discount on connection fees as Gaines Davis since they were 

annexed at the same time.   
 

Daniel Sullivan, 207 St. Patrick’s Street:  Mr. Sullivan mentioned promises the City 

made regarding sewer/water on Pagan Street and the approximately 24 parcels needing 

the services.   
 

Roy Versele, 508 Moeckel Lane:  Mr. Versele wanted to know when the ordinance on 

vehicle parking would be enforced if it was just approved.   
 

OLD BUSINESS:   
 

A. PAPA LUIGIS, INC. NEW ALCOHOL LICENSE (*):  City Clerk 

Council consideration to approve a new 2015 liquor license for Papa Luigis Incorporated 

D/B/A Papa Luigis Restaurant for the sale of beer and wine on premise consumption with 

food  

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve a new 2015 alcohol license for Papa 

Luigi’s Incorporated D/B/A Papa Luigi’s Restaurant for the sale of beer and wine on premise 

consumption with food.  Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. ST. MARYS LIBRARY BOARD SPECIAL REQUEST TO CITY COUNCIL (*):  
Councilmember Elaine Powierski   

St. Marys Library Board is requesting City Council postpone making appointments to the 

Library Board for at least two months pending review of authorities, boards, commissions & 

committees 

Councilmember Williams moved to approve postponing appointments to the Library Board 

for approximately two months allowing current board members with term expirations to 

remain in place during this time frame. Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  

Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

B. MARSHVIEW LANE & WRIGHT STREET DISCUSSION (SEWER CONNECTIONS):   

John J. Holman (City Manager) To discuss sewer connection fees for the area 

Mr. Holman gave a brief overview and asked City Council for direction on sewer connection 

fees for Marshview Lane and Wright Street.  Mr. Holman mentioned that Marshview Lane 

and Wright Street had water for approximately eight years and they were annexed at the time 

of Gaines Davis.  Mr. Holman also stated that calculations had not been prepared regarding 

water connection fees but that sewer connection fees are currently $3,555.00 but were $1,500 

at the time of annexation.  Mr. Holman stated that if water connection fees at the time of 

annexation were approved the City would need to provide refunds.   
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 5 

 

Councilmember Nutter made a motion for City Council to approve adoption of the Gaines 

Davis connection rates for Marshview Lane and Wright Street.  Councilmember Powierski 

seconded the motion.  Councilmember Colville moved for discussion and stated Mr. Nutter 

might want to include individuals have one year to connect at the discount sewer rate (1,500) 

once sewer is available.  If they do not connect during the 12 month period, they lose the 

ability to utilize the sewer connection discount and must pay the current sewer connection 

rate. Mr. Holman asked that wording regarding filling in/collapsing their septic tank within 

60 days be included as well.   
 

Mr. Holman stated it was the same for Gaines Davis as they will have one year as well. 

Councilmember Nutter amended his motion for City Council to approve adoption of the 

Gaines Davis connection rates, rules, regulations including individuals having one year once 

sewer is available to connect for the sewer discount connection fee of $1,500.  If individuals 

delay beyond one year after availability they must pay the current sewer connection fees.  

The individual must also fill in/collapse their septic tank within 60 days after connecting to 

City sewer.  Councilmember Powierski seconded the motion.  Councilmember Nutter 

withdrew his motion.  Councilmember Nutter moved for discussion and stated Council 

should consider only giving a sewer connection discount to individuals that were living there 

during the time of the forced annexation.  Councilmembers Colville and Williams stated that 

would not be fair since sewer is still not available. 
 

Councilmember Nutter made a motion for City Council to approve adoption of the Gaines 

Davis connection rates, rules, regulations including individuals having one year once sewer is 

available to connect for the sewer discount connection fee of $1,500.  If individuals delay 

beyond one year after availability they must pay the current sewer connection fees.  The 

individual must also fill in/collapse their septic tank within 60 days after connecting to City 

sewer.  Councilmember Powierski seconded the motion.  Mayor Morrissey tasked the City 

Manager with identifying all the properties impacted and preparing a spreadsheet for Council 

to review. Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

Councilmember Nutter stated Gaines Davis was given a better deal on water connection fees 

than other areas but water had been available to Gaines Davis for several years. Mr. Nutter 

asked the Public Works Director when water was available to Gaines and Mr. Marr stated 

water had been available to Gaines before they were annexed.  Mr. Nutter mentioned Gaines 

Davis residents had water available to them for approximately 15 years.  Mr. Nutter stated 

Marshview Lane and Wright which were annexed at the same time as Gaines Davis but have 

not received the discount for water connection rates.   
 

Councilmember Nutter made a motion to afford Marshview Lane and Wright Street the water 

connection rates at the time of annexation and if said properties paid higher connection fees 

then a refund/rebate would be in order.  Councilmember Williams stated she needed 

additional data but seconded the motion for discussion.  Councilmember Williams stated she 

does not have data on water connection rates for the various areas and needed to make an 

informed decision.  Councilmember Colville suggested postponing the action on water 

connection fees and task the City Manager with preparing data on the subject.  

Councilmember Powierski stated she would like to receive tapping fees at the time of 

annexation/at the time of connection, what percentage of citizens took advantage of fees, and 

how many have not connected to water. Ms. Powierski stated once she had these figures she 

could review the impact to the City.       
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 6 

 

Mayor Morrissey stated that once the data was received Council could review and make an 

informed decision.  Mayor Morrissey also mentioned the absence of two Councilmembers 

that might want to be present for the discussion/decision.  Councilmember Nutter withdrew 

his motion.  Councilmember Williams seconded the withdrawal.  The City Manager stated he 

could have the data available in about 30 days at the first or second meeting in September.   
   

C. WATER/SEWER CAPITAL RECOVERY FEES/CONNECTIONS (VARIOUS AREAS IN THE CITY:  

Councilmember Robert L. Nutter  

To discuss the following connection fees in various area in the City:  Sandhill Road Area, 

Hidden Lakes/Moeckel Place, North River Oaks and Pagan Street Area 

Mr. Holman gave a brief overview and stated the projects were not ready and requested that 

Council review them during the Budget Strategic Planning Session being scheduled for 

Council and staff.  Councilmember Colville made a motion for Council to table the 

discussion and review at the Budget Strategic Planning Session.  Councilmember Williams 

seconded the motion.  Councilmember Nutter moved for discussion and asked the Public 

Works Director about Hidden Lakes/North River water.  Mr. Holman stated the data was on 

the February 7, 2015 sheet provided by the Public Works Director in the Council Packet.   
 

Mayor Morrissey mentioned the data needed to be compiled, a work session could be 

scheduled and Councilmembers were not present that might want to review the subject.  

Councilmember Nutter stated promises were made to citizens and the City should follow 

through on promises made to them by previous Councils.  Mr. Nutter stated the data did need 

to be reviewed but the City should be consistent and not provide discounts to some but not 

others.  Mr. Holman stated the bonds and debt service would need to be reviewed as well. 

Councilmember Colville made a Call to Question.  Voting was recorded as follows: 
 

FOR       OPPOSED    

 Councilmember Colville     Councilmember Nutter 

 Councilmember Powierski 

   Councilmember Williams 
 

D. JANITORIAL SERVICE CONTRACT (*):  John J. Holman (City Manager) 

To authorize Mayor John F. Morrissey to sign contract amendment with Spotless Cleaning 

Service 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to authorize Mayor John F. Morrissey to sign the 

amended contract with Spotless Cleaning Service in the amount of $4,908 (total contract 

amount $38,687.00) adding service for the Main Street, Planning and Building Offices.  

Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the 

motion.   
 

E. SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) (*):   

Timothy Hatch (Police Chief) Request authorization for Mayor John F. Morrissey, City 

Manager John J. Holman and Police Chief Timothy Hatch to sign a new School Resource 

Officer (MOU) with Camden County School System  

Councilmember Williams made a motion to authorize Mayor Morrissey, City Manager Mr. 

Holman and Police Chief Timothy Hatch to renew the Memorandum of Understanding and 

contract for a School Resource Officer with Camden County School System (July 1, 2015 

through June 30, 2016).  Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 7 

 

F. SPUR 40 AREA SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS (CHANGE ORDER #1) & BUDGET 

AMENDMENT:  Bobby Marr (Public Works Director) 

Request authorization for Mayor John F. Morrissey to sign Change Order #1 for Spur 40 

Area and approve Budget Amendment to allocate funds  

Mr. Holman gave a brief overview and Trevor Peters (Thomas & Hutton) spoke about the 

discrepancies.  Mr. Peters stated items were not correctly identified on the bid sheet or 

accidentally overlooked.  Mr. Peters stated the items listed on the change order have to be 

included as they were in the plans.  Mr. Holman stated the plans did not include the 

additional pipeline, elevation for manhole covers needed for proper height elevations.  Mr. 

Holman mentioned the information had not been transferred to the bid documents properly 

and the City would have had to pay for the items if it had been in the bid.  Mr. Holman also 

mentioned no SPLOST Funds were available.   
 

Councilmember Colville made a motion to authorize Mayor Morrissey to sign Change Order 

#1 for Spur 40 Area and approve the Budget Amendment to allocate funds.  Councilmember 

Williams seconded the motion.  Councilmember Powierski moved for discussion and asked 

how the change would affect reserves.  Mayor Morrissey stated by approximately one 

percent.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

G. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT SECTION 110-125 (LOCATION & USE OF OFF-STREET 

PARKING AREAS (*):  Jeff Adams (Community Development Director)  

Request amendment to Section110-125 to clarify and restrict parking of tractors, trailers and 

tractor trailers in Residential Zoning Districts 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve amendment to the Zoning Ordinance 

Section 110-125 (Location & Use of Off Street Parking Areas) to clarify and restrict parking 

of tractors, trailers, and tractor trailers in Residential Zoning Districts.  Councilmember 

Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

H. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT SECTION 110-70 (C-2)  HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL 

DISTRICT (*):  Jeff Adams (Community Development Director) 

Request amendment to Section 110-70 (C-2) renaming as Highway Commercial & 

Community District.  This will expand the use of the district to service regional retail, 

commercial, community needs and add governmental/health relates uses 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve amendment to the Zoning Ordinance 

Section 110-70 (C2) renaming as Highway Commercial & Community District expanding 

the use of the district.  Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

I. BUDGET AMENDMENT FY 2016 (FORECLOSED & VACANT REAL PROPERTY) (*):   

Jeff Adams (Community Development Director)  

Request amendment to FY 2016 General Fund Budget in the amount of $5,000 to cover 

expenses needed to hire a company to mow properties related to foreclosed and vacant real 

property  

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve amending the General Fund FY 2016 

Budget in the amount of $5,000 covering expenses to hire a company to mow properties 

related to foreclosed and vacant real property.  Councilmember Colville seconded the 

motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

J. BUDGET AMENDMENT FY 2015 (*):  Jennifer Brown (Finance Director) 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 8 

 

Request amendment to FY 2015 General Fund and Water/Sewer Budget to cover various 

expenses within departments 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve amending the FY 2015 General Fund 

and Water/Sewer Budgets to cover various expenses within departments.  Councilmember 

Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

K. ST. MARYS AIRPORT LICENSE APPLICATION RENEWAL (*): (ADDED)  

John J. Holman (City Manager) Request authorization to proceed with airport license 

operation renewal to Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to authorize Mayor John F. Morrissey to the sign 

the airport license operations renewal application with Georgia Department of Transportation 

for the St. Marys Airport. Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES: 
  
A.  FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  Jennifer Brown (Finance Director) 

The Finance Director presented the twelfth month financial report on revenues and 

expenditures for the General, Tourism, SPLOST, Water & Sewer, Solid Waste, and Aquatic 

Center Funds for FY 2015.  A copy of the report is attached as part of the official minutes.  
 

B. CITY CALENDAR: City Clerk 

The City Clerk announced the upcoming events, activities and meetings up to August 17, 

2015.   
 

REPORT OF MAYOR:  There were no comments. 
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 

Dick Russell, 93 Wright Street:  Mr. Russell spoke about Gaines Davis receiving the 

water connection discount and how Wright Street and Marshview Lane did not.   
 

Mayor Morrissey stated City Council would review the data and make an informed decision. 
 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

Councilmember Nutter invited everyone to watch the movie Chasing Ice at Theatre By The Trax 

on August 13, 2015 at 6:30 p.m.  Mr. Nutter also mentioned the release of flood maps by DNR in 

Brunswick on August 19, 2015.  Mr. Nutter asked the Community Development Director if 

something could be placed on the City website.  Councilmember Powierski stated the meeting at 

the Library went well and they scheduled a work session for August 18, 2015 (4:00 p.m.) to 

review the authorities, boards, commissions and committee projects.  Ms. Powierski said she 

would attend the Orange Hall meeting on August 11, 2015 (6:00 p.m.).   
 

Mayor Morrissey invited everyone to attend Starry Nights on Saturday, August 8, 2015 at 

Howard Gilman Memorial Park.  Chief Hatch spoke about the Cops & Bobbers event and how 

91 kids participated with prizes given out for biggest fish by boy/girl and most fish caught (19).  

Councilmember Williams mentioned the Focus Group Meetings for Downtown/Visioning the 

week of August 10
th

.   
 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

Mr. Holman spoke briefly about open positions in Public Works, Police, Fire and Senior Center.  

Mr. Holman mentioned the August 4, 2015 Property Tax Sale (58 currently) at 10:00 a.m.  



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
August 3, 2015 

Page 9 

 

Councilmember Nutter requested a full report on the Tax sale at the next City Council meeting if 

possible.  Mr. Holman mentioned the yard sale permit ordinance being drafted, Trolley Building 

updates at next City Council meeting on August 17, 2015, Engine 21 fuel pump replacement cost 

($7,000), Marshview Lane behind schedule, fountain lights repair (approximately two weeks), 

Road Condition Survey possible Budget Amendment of $1,800 for Cartegraph including a 

possible work session date for presentation, LED lighting and installation project at Public 

Works, Storm Water Douglas Drive project, tunnel prep and painting near Krayons Academy, 

approval for approximately $402,000 for the Housing Opportunity Development Action Grant, 

and Storm Water Enterprise Funds review/additional projects.   
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: There was no executive session. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilmember Colville made a motion for adjournment.  Councilmember Williams seconded 

the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  Mayor Morrissey declared the 

meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Deborah Walker-Reed, City Clerk 










































































































	Agenda 
	Draft Minutes August 3, 2015 
	Draft Public Hearing Minutes August 10, 2015 10:30 a.m.
	Draft Public Hearing Minutes August 10, 2015 6:00 p.m.
	Presentations 
	Proclamation-Revolutionary War Patriots
	Proclamation-Red Ribbon Week
	Board Annoucement-Sex Education Instructional Material Review Committee
	New Business 
	A. 2015 Millage Rate Assessment & Adoption Ordinance 
	B. Budget Ordinance Strategic Planning Session-City Council & Staff
	C. U.S. Coast Guard Supplemental Building Lease
	D. U.S. Coast Guard MOA Range Use
	E. September 7, 2015 City Council Meeting 
	F. Special Use Permit Request-Larry Strickland 310 Norris Street
	G. Ordinance Yard-Garage Sale 
	H. Joint Committee Appointment/Creation PPI Flood Insurance Program-CRS
	I. Lift Station #11 Force Main Improvements Engineering Design Project Stevenson and Palmer Engineering 
	J. Cartegraph Database Road Condition Survey 
	K. New Alcohol Public Hearing Osprey Cove Club LLC-Golf Clubhouse
	L. New Alcohol Publici Hearing Osprey Cove Club LLC-Nest 
	M. New Alcohol Public Hearing Osprey Cove Club LLC-Tiki



